FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Jimmy Kong

AUDIO DIVISION FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411

APPLICATION STATUS: (202} 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B3-1SK

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audie/ E-MAIL ADDRESS: Jimmy.Kong@fce.goy
AUG 18 2009

Rebecea S Fine

Potomac Radio, LLC
2131 Crimmins Lane
Falls Church, VA 22043

Re: Potomac Radio, LLC (“Potomac™)
WAGE(AM), Leesburg, VA
Facility Identification Number: 54876
File Number: BP-20090106AFY

Dear Ms. Fine:

The staff has under consideration the above-captioned application for a minor modification of
AM station WAGE. On April 7, 2009, the staff sent a deficiency letter requesting additional
information within 30 days. On July 1, 2009, you filed a second request for additional time to
amend the application in response to the deficiency letter.!

Accordingly, the July 1, 2009, request is granted. Further action on the subject application will

be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of this letter in order to provide Potomac an
opportunity to file a curative amendment. Failure to respond or file an amendment within this time
period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the rules.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Garrison C. Cavell

' The first request for additional time to amend the application was filed on May 6, 2009.



